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Sarah Smith

From: Will Ridalls
Sent: 14 August 2023 16:55
To: Sarah Smith
Subject: FW: FOI08895 Response (Amended)
Attachments: FOI08895 Request (amended).docx

 

From: Freedom Of Information <foi@middevon.gov.uk>  
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 12:53 PM 
To: Will Ridalls <w.ridalls@pclplanning.co.uk> 
Subject: FOI08895 Response (Amended) 
 
Good Afternoon,  
 
After reviewing the Data for FOI08895, my colleague has found extra applications that would be applicable to the 
request, we have provided a copy of the new amended response.  
 
Kind regards,  
Information Management 
 
Information Management | Mid Devon District Council | Phoenix House | Phoenix Lane | Tiverton | EX16 6PP | Switchboard: 
01884 255255 | E: foi@middevon.gov.uk | W: www.middevon.gov.uk 

 
 

Save time and do it online https://www.middevon.gov.uk 

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. It may be 
confidential and also legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete the 
message from your system immediately.  

Under the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000, Lawful Business Practice Regulations, any E-mail sent to or from 
this address may be accessed by someone other than the recipient for system management and security purposes.  

Senders and recipients should be aware that emails and their contents may have to be disclosed in response to a request 
made under UK Data Protection and Freedom of Information legislation.  

This email message has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses. However, Mid Devon District Council does not 
accept any liability in respect of damage caused by any virus that is not detected.  



 

   

FOI08895 Request 

Date received: 29 June 2023  

Date response due: N/A13 July 2023  

Date response provided: N/A 

An annualised list of all Gypsy and Traveller Pitch completions for the period 2013 – 2023 (running 1st 

April – 31st March the following year).  

I trust this request is clear, however if you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

Year Planning application reference Number of 

pitches 

completed 

01.04.2013 – 31.03.2014  01 

01.04.2014 – 31.03.2015 06/02627/FULL, 07/02182/FULL, 

07/00100/FULL, 12/00741/FULL, 

07/00747/FULL, 14/00476/FULL, 

08/02018/FULL, 08/00497/FULL, 

09/01295/FULL & 11/00515/FULL 

07/00299/FULL 

07/00300/FULL 

21282 

01.04.2015 – 31.03.2016 14/01918/FULL 13 

01.04.2016 – 31.03.2017 14/02055/FULL 

12/01669/FULL 

134 

01.04.2017 – 31.03.2018 14/02055/FULL 

17/00567/FULL 

1 

1 

01.04.2018 – 31.03.2019 17/02032/FULL 

16/01132/FULL 

1 

1 

01.04.2019 – 31.03.2020 16/01132/FULL 1 

 
1 Figure taken from legacy database 
2 Figure taken from legacy database 
3 Figure taken from legacy database 
4 Includes 2 units taken from legacy database 



17/02053/FULL 1 

01.04.2020 – 31.03.2021 17/01687/FULL 

21/00217/FULL 

1 

2 

01.04.2021 – 31.03.2022 21/00580/FULL 1 

01.04.2022 – 31.03.2023 Monitoring data is not currently available  

 


